Council on Student Affairs: Meeting Minutes

Date and Attendance

3:30 PM – 5:00 PM October 23, 2023

Attendance: Peter Carrera, Kirsten Myers, Jack Tumulty, Elizabeth Rowles, Adam Fromme, Jordan Kalthoff, Sheridan Tassey, Bobby McAlpine, Matt Couch, Danny Glassmann, Ayah Aldosari, Harpreet Singh, Brittany Crall, Krutant Mehta, Michelle Lee-Scott Beverly, Anthony Alatalo, Akua Nelson

Absent: Annie Maxwell, Deborah Gryzbowski, Mandy Fox, Lorriane Pennyman, Emily Buck

Old Business

- 1. Approval of Meeting Minutes (October 9, 2023)
- 2. Motion to approve by Alison/Seconded by Elizabeth

New Business

- 1. Approval of Agenda
 - a. Motion to approve by Bobby/Seconded by Adam
- 2. Land Acknowledgement: <u>earthworks.osu.edu/land</u>
 - a. Peter meeting with OSU leader (David Graham) for transfers.
 - i. How does the program work?
 - ii. Can we create a connection with Tribal colleges?
 - iii. Scholarship program for Indigenous students at IU Bloomington
- 3. Office of Student Life Dean Glassmann
 - a. Monthly Parent/Family Roundtable held
 - i. Discussion about hazing education and safety
 - b. Leadership and Community Engagement
 - i. 20 students in Leadershape Institute over Autumn Break
 - ii. Funding from CSA thank you!
 - iii. Buck-I-SERVE Autumn Break
 - c. Upcoming events
 - i. Greek Shriek
 - 1. South Oval community event 5-7 PM Wednesday
 - ii. OUAB Barbie Movie Showing Wednesday (5:30 PM) in Ballroom
 - iii. Thursday next week BuckeyeThon having annual fashion show
 - d. Regional Campus Student Support Workshop
 - i. Dean of Students Office going to meet with regional campuses to in
 - e. Buckeye Leadership Fellows
 - i. Applications open until end of month
 - f. Keith B Key

- i. Applications close at end of month
- ii. Students who have business ideas with a social impact
 - 1. Full year of business development
 - 2. End of year pitch competition and if won, funding is given.
 - 3. Recent winner purchased land for habitat project
- 4. Committees: Issues & Allocations
 - a. Issues Krutant Mehta & Kirsten Myers
 - i. Focus Areas
 - 1. Transportation
 - 2. On-campus housing
 - 3. Dining services
 - ii. Gender-neutral bathrooms is a project of one member and scheduling meetings with administrators
 - iii. The meeting went over survey questions for students and setting up emails for guest speakers for future Issues meetings.
 - b. Allocations Jack Tumulty
 - i. Meeting
 - 1. Reviewed appeals from last cycle, 26 in total, 2-4 were not approved
 - 2. Indicates if feedback is considered, appeals are approved
 - 3. November 1st deadline for spring funding
 - ii. Signature events
 - 1. Meeting this Friday, more updates to come
 - 2. Many signature events have not utilized all funds. Meeting to either take back funds or create better ways for money to be used.
 - 3. Signature operations are being added for the next SAF
- 5. Student Government Updates
 - a. USG
 - i. Moving into first stages of Operation Bridging the Gap
 - 1. Successful meetings with Wall Street Journal and Economist
 - Looking for 2-year contracts only \$50,000 for each contract (USG is working to get to this price tag)
 - ii. Talked about late night vending machine working on locations and connections with Grubhub,
 - iii. Plastic bag recycling program jumpstart
 - iv. Meeting about Firestick and technology
 - v. Say <u>Boo the Flu</u> event students who get Flu/Covid shot, will be entered into a drawing for prizes.
 - vi. University Libraries Live occupancy to let students know how many people are in each space. USG is open to providing financial support
 - vii. Pause on a student survey due to recent national events to respect students and preserve data
 - viii. USG put out a statement regarding the Israel-Palestine conflict

- 1. Resources available for support
- b. CGS
 - i. Updating the constitution, by-laws, and creating a code of ethics and values
 - ii. Next delegate meeting on November 3rd
 - 1. Presentation on Graduate Student Survey
 - iii. Hayes Forum applications are open
- c. IPC
 - i. Donut Days went well, next in January
 - ii. 109 Professional Development applications came in
 - iii. Thursday Charity Trivia Night
 - 1. Four Paws for Ability donation
 - iv. Halloween Party is sold out
 - v. Discussion has taken place about the Israel-Palestine conflict and working on ways to better support students.
- 6. Code of Student Conduct has been approved by Steering Committee
 - a. If approved this Thursday, it will be available for the Board of Trustees next month
 - b. Feedback was given from President Mohler and Randy Smith positive feedback
 - c. The university senate steering committee is forming a short term task force on on technology decision making at OSU. If you are intersted or if you know a student who is interested please tell carrera.55
- 7. November 6 Meeting Prep
 - a. CSA Presentation
 - i. Dilna Cama, Off-Campus and Commuter Student Engagement
 - 1. How are they addressing the safety of students off campus?
 - 2. After hours transportation for students off campus
 - a. Lighting, distance to get to public transport stops
 - b. Opportunities for door-to-door transportation
 - 3. Transportation & Traffic Management collaboration with Off-Campus and Commuter Student Engagement
 - 4. Specific focus on living to University Village (difficult to get to campus from there, bus is inconsistent, & not available during busy days, cost from rideshare is high) Why are they pushing University Village? Post individual advertisements for them, etc. Are there other housing options they push?
 - 5. What is the status/feedback of "OSU" approved/vetted housing) Off
 - 6. What resources do you provide students who have issues with these landlords? If any?
 - 7. Responsibility of issues students who have a negative experience on campus using Lyft services) can they report it?

- 8. Commuter student services & acclimation to campus. Support and services that they provide to commuters
- 9. Community Roundtable meeting: purpose, learning, success? Having community landowners directly engaging with OSU parties.
- ii. Taylor Koon & Nancy Thompson, Student Employment Experience (SEE)
 - 1. General overview of SEE Program
 - 2. How does an individual become a SEE supervisor?
 - 3. Does SEE have programs or training for non-supervisors?
 - a. Does SEE have any programs/training /development to help non-supervisors become SEE supervisors?
 - 4. How does SEE help ensure students have a proper work life balance?
 - a. Do SEE student workers have to do extra work/are they compensated for their SEE-related work?
 - b. Do they have to do any work off the clock?
 - 5. Highlights from the annual SEE Learning Assessment reports generated with CSSL?
 - 6. What feedback have you received from students who have participated in the program?
- 8. Open Floor/Announcements/Questions
- 9. Adjournment
 - a. Motion to adjourn by Jordan/Seconded by Adam